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Competitive Solicitation Request Form Instructions:
The quality of responses received from a competitive solicitation is directly related to the quality and completeness of the solicitation document.  Assembling the appropriate information is essential to a  successful and efficient solicitation and award.  To provide the best description of what is needed, specification should be written by the end user(s) or subject matter expert(s) (SME).
This Competitive Solicitation Request Form is a “Smart” Form, and questions will populate as you work your way through the document. The questions that you are asked will be based upon your previous answers.  Fields will also expand to accommodate text.
A Banner Requisition number is required to be created prior to filling out this form. 
Use the following information to assist you in creating the requisition in Banner. 
Vendor Field - Enter "For Bid" Commodity Description - Provide brief description of purchase Quantity - "1"  Unit Price - Estimated project budget amount
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Competitive Solicitation Request              
Contact Information
Purchase Information
    List Chart(s) & Fund(s) that will pay for  this purchase 
Chart
Fund
Is cost the most important factor for this procurement? 
Has this product/service been purchased in the past? 
Date of  Purchase
Vendor
Purchase Order #
Amount
Solicitation #
Do you want renewals? 
Specifications for product(s)/service(s) should be based on the functional or technical performance of the product(s) or service(s) and how they correlate to your needs.  
 
When developing specifications:
Focus on clarity and simplicity
Identify minimum requirements
Identify methods to be used to verify compliance with the specifications
 
List all specifications of the product(s)/service(s) and whether is mandatory or desirable.
Rank the specifications in order of priority with 1 being most critical.
Specification(s)
Mandatory
Desireable
Rank
Grant Infomation
Is this research/grant related? 
Is any part of the finding for this purchase from a State of Illinois funded Grant or Contract? 
Is this a new grant/research? 
Has grant funding been approved? 
Delivery Information
Is delivery to be included in the purchase price? 
Other Information
Is installation required? 
Is training required?
Is a warranty expected with the purchase? 
Is a post-warranty required? 
Are subcontractors allowed?
Are special vendor certifications required? 
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